
 

Page 1 of 3 

Notice of Meeting  
 

Cabinet Member for Community 
Services Decisions  

 

Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Thursday, 24 July 
2014 at 3.00 pm 

Room 107 - County 
Hall, Kingston-upon-
Thames, KT1 2DN 
 

Anne Gowing 
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 9122 
Anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
 

David McNulty 
 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9122, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 
have any special requirements, please contact Anne Gowing on 020 
8541 9122. 

 

 
Cabinet Member for Community Services Decisions 

Mrs Helyn Clack 
 

 



 
Page 2 of 3 

AGENDA 
 

1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

2  PROCEDURAL MATTERS 
 

 

2a  Members' Questions 
 
The deadline for Member’s questions is 12pm four working days before 
the meeting (18 July 2014). 

 

2b  Public Questions 
 
The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (17 
July 2014). 

 

2c  Petitions 
 
The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 
petitions have been received. 

 

3  SURREY FIRE & RESCUE - WATER RESPONSE VEHICLES 
 
To approve replacement of four existing water tankers at the end of their 
working life with three new on road water tankers.   
 

(Pages 1 
- 4) 

4  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information under the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Act. 
 
Confidential:  Not for publication under Paragraph 3 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

 

5  SURREY FIRE & RESCUE - WATER RESPONSE VEHICLES 
 
To approve replacement of four existing water tankers at the end of their 
working life with three new on road water tankers.   
 
Confidential:  Not for publication under Paragraph 3 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

(Pages 5 
- 6) 

 
 
 
 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Published: Friday 11 July 2014 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 3 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile 
devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of 
the meeting.  To support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors – please ask at 
reception for details. 
 
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings with the 
Chairman’s consent.  Please liaise with the council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start 
of the meeting so that the Chairman can grant permission and those attending the meeting can 
be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to 
no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, 
or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be 
switched off in these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined 
above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions 
and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 
Thank you for your co-operation 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCI

CABINET MEMBER REPORT FOR CO

DATE: 24 JULY

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

RUSSELL PEARSON
AND RESCUE

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF 
SURREY FIRE AND RESC

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 

 
To approve replacement of 
with three new on road water

Part 2 of this report, demonstrates why the recommended contracts offer best value 
for money and includes commercial

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
It is recommended that the 
tankers is approved and the 
on the basis set out in the Part 2 
 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

 
The proposal supports the Fire Authority’s stat
rescue service. 
 

DETAILS: 

Background and Procurement Strategy

1. In order to provide
necessary to support traditional pumping appliance
tanker vehicles.   

2. It is proposed that t
capacity will replace
working life. In comparison to the existing vehicles t
additional safety features, lower
consumption.  They will
fewer exhaust emissions
London Low Emission Zone. 

3. Four procurement 
purchase through the Welsh Framework
as a recent tender exercise demonstrated that this would incur
20% uplift in costs. 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

MEMBER REPORT FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES 

JULY 2014 

RUSSELL PEARSON, CHIEF FIRE OFFICER,SURREY FIRE 
AND RESCUE  

PURCHASE OF THREE ON ROAD WATER TANKERS FOR 
SURREY FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE 

To approve replacement of four existing water tankers at the end of their working life 
water tankers.   

port, demonstrates why the recommended contracts offer best value 
commercially sensitive information. 

It is recommended that the business case for the replacement of the on road 
s is approved and the contract is awarded to the preferred supplier

on the basis set out in the Part 2 report. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The proposal supports the Fire Authority’s statutory requirement to provide a fire and 

Procurement Strategy 

 sufficient water supply to the incident ground
necessary to support traditional pumping appliances with specialist water 

It is proposed that three new on road water tankers with an increased
will replace four existing water tankers that are at the end of their 

In comparison to the existing vehicles the new tankers
features, lower maintenance requirements and 

.  They will provide environmentally superior engines producing 
exhaust emissions, which will not generate charges when entering the 

London Low Emission Zone.  

procurement options were considered, and the preferred option was to 
through the Welsh Framework. Leasing the vehicles was rejected 

as a recent tender exercise demonstrated that this would incur 
20% uplift in costs.  

 

 

,SURREY FIRE 

TANKERS FOR 

existing water tankers at the end of their working life 

port, demonstrates why the recommended contracts offer best value 

on road water 
supplier as agreed 

utory requirement to provide a fire and 

sufficient water supply to the incident ground it is 
s with specialist water 

n increased volume 
that are at the end of their 

new tankers will have 
and lower fuel 

engines producing 
charges when entering the 

preferred option was to 
was rejected 
 an estimated 

3

Item 3

Page 1



 

4. The build of the vehicles will take between 12 and 15 months, from the date 
of order. On-going body maintenance and day to day running repairs of the 
new vehicles will be undertaken in-house by Surrey Fire and Rescue Service.  

5. The estimated lifespan of the new vehicles is 15 years. 

6. As part of the market and procurement analysis, Surrey reviewed the 
opportunity to collaborate with neighbouring fire authorities in the SE7 Region 
through the South East Fire Services Procurement Group. All SE7 fire 
authorities were asked if they wished to be included in the tender process but 
none were in a position to tender at this time.  

Key Implications 

7. Appropriate contract management and monitoring will take place throughout 
the build period and reviewed at regular contract meetings.  

CONSULTATION: 

8. Key stakeholders have consulted at all stages of the commissioning and 
procurement process including the Cabinet Member for Community Services, 
Associate Cabinet Member for Fire and Police Service, Surrey Fire and 
Rescue Service, Surrey Procurement and Commissioning, Surrey Legal 
Services, and the South East Fire Services Procurement Group.   

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

9. Significant risks were appropriately identified and mitigated. These included 
operational, financial, environmental and reputational risks.  

 

Financial and Value for Money Implications 

10. Full details of the contract value and financial implications are set out in the 
Part 2 report.  

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

11.  All material financial and business implications have been considered as part 
of this report. The expected costs are set out within part two of the report. The 
vehicle purchases have been planned as part of the Fire Vehicle and 
Equipment Replacement Programme which has been approved by the 
Investment Panel and budgeted for within the 2014-2019 Medium Term 
Financial Plan. 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

12. Surrey Fire and Rescue Services (SFRS) must comply with the core functions 
identified in the Fire Rescue Services Act 2004. These include extinguishing 
fires in its area and protecting life and property. 

13. To ensure compliance with the core functions, SFRS has undertaken a 
competitive procurement exercise in accordance with EU Procurement 
Standing Orders, to procure three on road water tanker vehicles. 

3

Page 2



14. The contract offers the Council various protection mechanism such as 
ensuring that the vehicles are of the best available design, of the best quality 
material and workmanship, be without fault and conform in all respects with 
the specification supplied by the Council to the Provider. The contractor is 
required to comply with all applicable regulations or other legal requirements 
concerning manufacture, packaging, and delivery of the vehicle. The 
Council’s title to the vehicles will also be protected to ensure that it acquires 
title to the Goods upon payment of each instalment of the staged payments 
pursuant to the pricing schedule and the contractor shall maintain all 
necessary insurance to cover such risk and notify its insurers of the Council’s 
interest. Additionally, the contractor will be required to provide training to 
SFRS staff in the use and maintenance of the vehicles. To this end the 
contract will ensure that SFRS is able to comply with its core functions. 

Equalities and Diversity 

15. The new appliances body stowage systems have been designed for use by a 
diverse workforce with facilities to minimise manual handling injuries.   

16. There is no requirement for an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) as there are 
no implications for any public sector equalities duty due to the nature of the 
goods being procured. However the contractor will be required to comply with 
the Equalities Act 2010 and any relevant codes issued by the Equality and 
Humans Commission. 

Other Implications:  

17. At the end of the contractual term, ownership of the contract will remain with: 
Surrey County Council 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT 

18. The timetable for implementation is as follows: 

Action Date  

Cabinet decision to award  24 July 2014 

‘Alcatel’ Standstill Period 28 July to 7 August 2014 

Contract Signature 14 August 2014 

Contract Commencement Date 1 September 2014 

 
 
19. The Council has an obligation to allow unsuccessful suppliers the opportunity 

to challenge the proposed contract award. This period is referred to as the 
‘Alcatel’ standstill period. 

Contact Officer: 
Peter Simmonds Tel: 020 8541 9936 
 
Consulted: 
Kay Hammond, Cabinet Associate Member for Fire and Police Services 
Surrey Fire and Rescue Services 
Surrey Procurement and Commissioning 
Surrey Legal Services 
South East Fire Services Procurement Group 

3

Page 3



 
Sources/background papers: 
Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004 
BS EN 1846 Safety and performance 
Pressure Equipment Regulations 1999 
Road Vehicles Lighting Regulations 1989 
Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005 
Health and Safety at Work (etc) Act 1974 
Lifting Operations Lifting Equipment Regulations (LOLER) 
Construction and Use Regulations 1986 

3

Page 4



5

Item 5

Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



5

Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Surrey Fire & Rescue - Water Response Vehicles
	5 Surrey Fire & Rescue - Water Response Vehicles

